Agenda Item No. \ t b

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

September 9, 2025

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update Wl @

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement
Town staff continue to explore alternative options for the satisfactory completion of the project.

N&W Caboose Acquisition
In the last month, RepairTech has removed several more damaged sheets of metal siding and is
preparing for the installation of new panels.

Enclosures
None

Recommendation
For Council’s information



